From: Alice Williams at Spark Conferences <alice@sparkconferences.com>
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 9:21:40 AM

To: Robin Bartlett <rbartlett@md.bonnyville.ab.ca>

Subject: Healthcare Events - Winter 2024 - Spark new ideas

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Winter 2024

Upcoming Events

Discover More Opportunities for

Innovation & Collaboration
than ever before

Working together to spread new successes and make connections in
Canada's healthcare industry is more important than ever.

Join us for more discussions this year and come away with new ideas.
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RURAL & NORTHERN
HEALTHCARE LEADERSHIP

CONFERENCE
FEB 29 - MAR 01 TORONTO + ONLINE

Rural & Northern Healthcare Leadership
Feb 29 - Mar 01, 2024

Toronto + Online

Community Care
Conference

Home & Community Care Conference

April 04, 2024 | Online
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+ Join us for the 2nd annual

Healthcare
Administration
Conference

TORONTO & ONLINE

April 25-26

2024

Register Today

Healthcare Administration Conference

April 25-26, 2024 | Toronto + Online

Claim Early Bird

Events coming later
this year

Save the date! More info coming soon...

ADVANCING
INDIGENOUS

POLICY & PRACTICE
Suppos

eting the Journey Home When Serioushy Il

Advancing Indigenous Policy & Practice

February 06-08, 2024 | Online

More Details
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Emergency Preparedness in Healthcare Conference

May 16-17, 2024 | Toronto + Online
More Details

CYEER
SECURITY
in Healthcare

Conference

JUNE 12-13
2024
TORONTO + ONLINE

r— —_— = —

Cyber Security in Healthcare Conference

June 18-19, 2024 | Toronto + Online

More Details

Questions? Send us a message on our contact page.
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